

# Speaking Points for Ministers' meeting with AG on OFHP Report

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 11 Oct 2017 19:10:54 -0400  
**Attachments:** SP OFHP - 20171011.docx (14.18 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

MOF/TBS asked that we provide some bullets for speaking points for their Ministers for their meeting tomorrow with the AG. Energy was asked to focus on the policy intent and this content was based on the government response. Staff also coordinated at staff level with MOF and TBS who will provide bullets on accounting and financing. MOF will be consolidating all input.

Let us know if these are ok to share with MOF/TBS.

Thanks,  
Martin